OREGON PUBLIC LAND CORNER REPORT / RESTORATION REPORT
Tillamook County Surveyor’s Office

SECTION: The 1/4 Corner of TOWNSHIP 2 South RANGE 10 West
Sec. 16 and 17 :
COUNTY: Tillamook ! DATE: 2-16-12
CORNER DESIGNATION: The Quarter Corner common to Sections 16 and {Please check one)
17, T.28., R 10 W, WM. 1 | Condition Report Only
£} ! Restoration
& | Rewitness
2 | Unrecorded
3 | Reset at surface
£l | Referenced Out

Previous Rewitnesses, Restorations and Surveys, etc: BLM fField Notes Volume: OR-R0053 Page 404 (GLO 2810, page 19
1857), Rewitness AMA-10/33 same as Book 10 Page 119 (1835), Map A-372 (1949), Map A-774 (1958), Map A-782 (1958},

Map A-1274 {1965), Map A-1933 (1970), Rewitness Book 3 Page 339 (1970), Map A-3467 (1978}, Map A-4796 {1983), Map B-
1820 (1994), Map A-6896 (1994), Partition Plat P-1011 (2011), Parlition Plat P-1023 (2012), Tillamook County Survey Records,

Found Monument(s) and Accessories (Condition & Source): Original Comer was set by GLO in 1857. In 1970, a dependent
resurvey of Section 17, T. 2 S, R. 10 W., was performed by Charles G. Coflard, PLS #376 on Map A-1933, where he found the
Original NW Bearing Tree along with a 1 1/2" iron Pipe. He then reset the monument as shown below.

found 2 1/2" dia. Crown Zellerbach Brass Cap, in concrete. Found Hat Section Post 1.0’ Northwesterly of the monument. Found

a white, painted cedar post lying down. Monument is stamped as shown hereon. The monument was then tied conventionally

using GPS established control. The coordinates have been converted and are provided here in WGS 84, Latitude and Longitude.
North = 45°23'56.49946", West= 123°55'40.26333"

(GLO) — Did not find the (36" Hemlock bearing N 45° £ 16 iks. [10.58']).

(GLO) ~ Did not find the (30" Hemiock bearing N 32° W 6 tks. [3.96']).

(Book 3, Page 339) ~ Found 26" dia. Hemlock, (was 18”), (bearing S 76° W 21.3"), healed scar and yeliow metal location tag.
{Book 3, Page 339} -~ Found rotten Hemlock Stump, {was 10"), (bearing East) 21.9’ (21.3'), scribing visible and yellow tag.

( } Indicates record information, Tillamook County Survey Records.
{ 1 Indicates record links converted to feet.

Monument Set {Procedures and Description): Sketch of Found Monument:
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New Accessories sef:
Set 120 ibs. of concrete in a 12" dia. cylinder around monument.

New Bearing Trees Marked:
*13" dia. Hemlack bearing N 78°30° E 44.2’, scribed, "T2SR10W1/4S16BT", tagged and painted.
19" dia. Hemilock bearing S 16°30' E 12.6", scribed, “T28R10W1/4516BT", tagged and painted.

*Indicates an aluminum nail with a washer marked, “Till. Co. Surveyor” set in the face between the scribed “B” and “T” and a
yeliow metal location tag affixed in an upper blaze.

Location & Comments:
NIA

Firm / Agency SURVEYOR’S SEAL
Address: TILLAMOOK COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE
1510 3" Street, Suite C

Tillamook, Oregon 97141 [ REGISTERED
Party Chief: Joe Jensen, P.L.S. 60067, Deputy County Surveyor L:?Q%FSESS\'?E?AL
Notes: Digital images were taken of the monument and its accessories. OR

Wiinessee: Danny R. McNutt, P.L.S. 49230, Tillamook County Surveyor
Michael R. Rice, P.L.S. 86926, Survey Technician

JOSEPH V. JENSEN
\ 50067 y
RERSWAL DATE: 453-20- 20[ 3
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